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Date:

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATItu
By:

Region X- Northern Mindanao
&(.li4irrry,-*r r -_

DIVISION O3 }IAIAYBAIAY CITY
Purok 5, Cosisang, Moloyboloy Gty

Telefax: (0880 or 088) 413-0094 email: deoedmlblvciw@smail.com

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. 3IO s.2o16

TO: Chief Educotion Progrom Supervison ond sloff, SGOD ond CID
Public Schools District Supervisor
Elementory ond Secondory School Heocls
Section /Unit heods
This Divi n

FROM: IDITB4,. RlA. CESO Vl r\
SuperintenQ6Hta;

PTE

DivisionS

DAIE: July 21 , 6

SUBJECT: 5r'DIVISION MANAGEi ENT COMMITIEE (MANCOM) MEETING

You ore hereby directed to ottend lhe 5tf' Division Monogement Committee
(MANCOM) Meeting on August 2, 2016 (Tuesdoy) @ 8:00om. To be held ot
Roberto's Ploce, Cosisong Moloyboloy City

A registrotion fee of Three Hundred pesos only (300.00) will be chorged from
eoch porticipont to cover expenses for meols, snocks. ond moleriols
chorgeoble to locol funds subject to usuol occounting ond ouditing rules ond
regulolions.

For complionce.

Copy furnished:
Records Unil

To be posted in the websile.




